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_ALL COMMUNIGAT|ONS s b i R
0 8L ADDRESSED TO THE 1.LC2
.‘Vﬁj‘n FOR THE OOLONIES, !
THEABOVE REFERENOE AND THE QLGS <o MAY IQ/
OF THIS LETTER BEING QUOTED,
q' GRAMS,“OROWN, LONDON WHITEHALL CARDENS,
TELEPHONE 1832 VIOTORIA. LONDON, S.W.
23rd Mey 1912.
Sir, y
& M\V
_ With reference to your letter 14965/1912

of the 16th Ley snd to previous correspondence

respecting the trsnsport of officers snd

of the King's Africen sifles from chinde

men

ilo

Kismayu in June next, I have the honour to

LE.IQ?tJ ..z eiclose s copy of & letter which we have
received from the Union Castle Jompany, send
o enguire whet reply should be senl o the
last psrsgrsph.
I have the honour to be,
Sir,
Your obedient servent,
(s
" for Crown agents.
//,
he

Under Secrevery of 3tate,
&«Co., &C., &C.,
Colonial Office.
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oHE UNION CASTLE MAIL STRAMSHIP COMPANY LIL?IT?.D 70 CROWL AGEN

P

3 and 4, Fenchurch Strostrtj“zj-
London. B.0. R

£ o7
22nd May 191 .! <O/ G
{AEC?

l
\BEGE ¢35 MAY 2,

Gentlemen,

We thsnk you for your letter of the
17th instant (Ref.Passsge L/15661/10) and note
thet you accept our offer for Lhe transport of
two officers snd 110 men of the King's africen
Rifles from Chinde to Kismayu on the Lerms
mentioned in our letier of ihe 13th llay.

A8 slready edvised you, owing Lo &n

sccident to our 8.3."Gescon" it has been found

necessary Lo make other ngenenis, &nd we

ere therefore sending our 3,3."Geth" uown from

Zanzibar to Chinde to picx up these psssengers. '
A8 far &9 we cen tell at Lhe present

moment the fsoth" may be expected to earrive st

Chinde sbout the 16th or 17th June. ihis dete

te, tut

is, of course, more or less epproxime

we hope j0u will b= sble to srrange for Llnhe Troops

to be reedy fo embs ckstion i:. order thel
mey notl be sny un-necessary delay. Ve propoae
to instruct our sgents et Lanzibar to tel egraph
when the "Goth" mey be expected to resch chinde
end we shell be gled if ,ou will kindly lel us
know by return to whom such telegrem should be
addressed.

Ve are, etc., etc.,

<

THE UNIOLK CASILE I'AIL STHAMSHIP COMPANY L1D.
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Sir H. Just.
Sir J. Andersgn.
Lord Emmott,

My. Harcourt.
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